From: Pamela Renfro <prenfro@co.volusia.fl.us>
To: VolusiaExposed.Com <VolusiaExposed@cfl.rr.com>
Cc: Bernice Wendland <BWendland@co.volusia.fl.us>, Dave Byron
<DByron@co.volusia.fl.us>, Donna DePeyster <DDePeyster@co.volusia.fl.us>, Gloria
Lynne Page <GPage@co.volusia.fl.us>, Tura Schnebly <T'Schnebly@co.volusia.fl.us>
Subject: PRR-100711: VolusiaExposed.com (re: payroll mix up to retirees)
Date: Mon, 10 Oct 2011 15:06:56 -0400

1) Regarding the company providing payroll service, this request is being forwarded to Donna
DePeyster, Finance/Accounting, copied to Dave Byron, Community Information Division for action.

As to the payroll issue, please allow me to apologize. I was misinformed on one part of the payroll
issue. I was given very preliminary information, which upon further review, turned out not to be the
case. The problem with the payroll issue was a programming mistake by our IT Division, which since
has been fixed. So there is no outside vendor involved. I apologize for the misinformation. Dave
Byron, Community Information Director
Please contact our office if any further questions. Thank you,
Pam Renfro, PRR Coordinator, x 12645 Bernice Wendland, PRR Assistant, x 12731 County
Manager's Office/Community Information Division 123 W. Indiana Ave., Room 301 DeLand, FL
32720 (386) 822-5062 / FAX: 822-5072
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